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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 3:21 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'

Cc: SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 7373 Y AND YN 4552 C ON 

19 JANUARY 2019 ALONG ENGGOR STREET (AMARA HOTEL LOADING BAY) AT 

ABOUT 1040 HOURS

Dear Gerald, 

 

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle GBF 7373Y on 25/01/2019. 

 

We are pending estimate from repairer. 
 

 

 

 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 9:53 AM 

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 7373 Y AND YN 4552 C ON 19 JANUARY 2019 ALONG 

ENGGOR STREET (AMARA HOTEL LOADING BAY) AT ABOUT 1040 HOURS 

 

Dear Gerald, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 

 
BEST REGARDS,  

G.Nivitha | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 

 

 

 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2019 4:42 PM 
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To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; LKK <lkk@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 7373 Y AND YN 4552 C ON 19 JANUARY 2019 ALONG 

ENGGOR STREET (AMARA HOTEL LOADING BAY) AT ABOUT 1040 HOURS 

 

Dear Catherine, 
 
Please proceed as arranged. 

 
 

 
Best Regards 
Gerald Poh 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
 

From: Prestina Moh [mailto:prestinamoh@visionlawllc.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January, 2019 3:56 PM 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG 

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 7373 Y AND YN 4552 C ON 19 JANUARY 2019 
ALONG ENGGOR STREET (AMARA HOTEL LOADING BAY) AT ABOUT 1040 HOURS 

 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Our ref: GBF 7373 Y 

 

Dear Gerald, 

 

Please refer to our PRS reply of even date for your attention. 

 

 

Regards, 

 

Prestina Moh (Secretary) 

Vision Law LLC 

133 New Bridge Road 

#18-01/02 Chinatown Point 

Singapore 059413 

Tel:  6534-2811 (Ext. 146) 

Fax: 6535-6802 

 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January, 2019 11:15 AM 

To: Elaine Toh 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG 

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 7373 Y AND YN 4552 C ON 19 JANUARY 2019 ALONG 

ENGGOR STREET (AMARA HOTEL LOADING BAY) AT ABOUT 1040 HOURS 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 



3

Our ref: 18/19/19/VC05/021363 
 

Dear Elaine, 
 

Please see attached and revert.  
 

 
 
 

 
Best Regards 

Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
 

From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January, 2019 10:43 AM 

To: MT_Claim_SG 
Subject: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 7373 Y AND YN 4552 C ON 19 JANUARY 2019 ALONG 

ENGGOR STREET (AMARA HOTEL LOADING BAY) AT ABOUT 1040 HOURS 
Importance: High 

 

 

Our Ref: GBF 7373 Y (et) 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

We refer to our letter dated 22 January 2019 (copy attached). 

 

Please let us have your proposed list of surveyors urgently. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

Regards, 

Elaine Toh 

Vision Law LLC 

Tel:  65342811 (Ext. 122) 

Fax: 65356802 

 

 

______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________ 

VISION LAW LLC 

Advocates & Solicitors 

(Incorporated with limited liability) 

Unique Entity No. 200721148H 

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 

Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490 
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______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________ 

 

DISCLAIMER: 

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for 

the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email  

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing 

and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any  

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any 

errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email  

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 

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

 

 

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software. 

www.avg.com  

 


